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Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health

From: Robert Flory [rflory@aeiconsultants.com]
Sent: Thursday, June 12, 2008 8:12 AM
To: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health
Subject: RE: RO0002739 Meeting Scheduled

Steven, 
 
I’ve put it on my schedule.  
 
Robert Flory 

From: Plunkett, Steven, Env. Health [mailto:steven.plunkett@acgov.org]  

Sent: Wednesday, June 11, 2008 2:40 PM 
To: Robert Flory; Drogos, Donna, Env. Health 

Subject: RO0002739 Meeting Scheduled 
 
Robert, 

 

I have scheduled a meeting with Mr. Piazza and Chris Grey (from the office of supervisor Haggerty, who may or may-not 

be in attendance) to discuss this case. The meeting has been scheduled for July 2 from 11: to 12:30 in our office. 

 

Please confirm that your will be attending the meeting. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Steven Plunkett 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA 94501 
510-383-1767 
510-337-9355 Fax 
steven.plunkett@acgov.org 
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"The bicycle is a curious invention,  
The passenger is its engine." 


